
 

TO:   Legislative Support  

 

FROM:  Maureen L. Dougherty, Clerk 

   Tioga County Legislature 

 

DATE:   June 8, 2017 

 

SUBJECT:      May 2017 monthly report 

 

 Below are highlights for May 2017. 

 

 Motion for approval of minutes of May 4, 2017.  Legislator Monell made the 

motion, seconded by Legislator Hollenbeck, and the minutes were approved. 

 

There was a public hearing held on Thursday, May 4th at 1:00 p.m. regarding 

Local Law Introductory No. A of 2017.  The 5th Regular Meeting was held on 

Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 12:00 p.m.  There was a 3rd Special Meeting held on 

Thursday, May 18th at 10:15 a.m. Minutes were taken, typed, copied, indexed and 

put on disc for the Legislature and the Journal.   

 

 Phone conversations with NYS Taxation and Finance Department Counsel 

regarding sales tax and discussion with County Attorney regarding such.  County 

Attorney also had e-mails and phone conversation with State Counsel.   

 

 Received an examination letter from the Retirement System with several 

adjustments for identified discrepancies between the Record of Activities (ROA) 

results listed on resolutions versus number of days worked reported on County’s 

monthly reports. 

 

ATTENDANCE – Seven Legislators with Legislators Roberts and Sauerbrey being 

absent, County Attorney, County Treasurer, Commissioner of Public Works, County 

Clerk, Budget Officer, Director of Administrative Services for Mental Hygiene, 

Director of Community Services, Personnel Officer, Legislative Clerk, and Deputy 

Legislative Clerk. 

 

Guests in attendance:  Matt Freeze, Report for Morning Times  


